
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Thursday, January 23, 2014 7:33 AM 
'Jacob Kamplain'; 'Burton, Michael' 
hconder@rice-ecs.com; 'Lara Weinheimer' 
RE: Linn Max Friess & Fren Supply Line 

Jacob, 

Your request to install liner for project # 2RP-2033 is approved. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8 n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Jacob Kamplain rmailto:ikamplain(S)rice-ecs.com1 
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2014 6:37 AM 
To: 'Burton, Michael'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: hconder@>rice-ecs,com; 'Lara Weinheimer' 
Subject: Linn Max Friess & Fren Supply Line 

Gentlemen, attached is the lab data for the Linn Max Friess & Fren Supply Line, we are seeking approval to install plastic 
liner in 4' excavation and backfill site. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns other wise I will await your 
approval. Thanks. 

Jacob Kamplain 
Project Leader 
419 W. Cain 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
575-942-8221 
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